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OiL CONSERVATION CoOMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 6, 1955

Mr. C. Me H.Cdnr

041 Conservation Commission

P. O. Box 871 Res Proposed RSp-137
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Rieders

We have a copy of a letter in the file for the Cities Service 01l Company 's
Stete AR M 2-20-37 from you to that company concerning their application
for an RSP order om thils vell. In this letter you state that your offioe
vill withhold any actiom on this until further lests showed that this vell
ehould be classified as & ges well.

We have received a Form C-104 in this office today yequesting & ges allow-

Gas 011 Ratio of 110,500-1. 1The operator
has requested that you 1ssue this N8P on the tasis of these tests, since
Perzian Basin Pipeline Coe.
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cc-Cities Service 011 Co.
Box 97
Hobbs, New Mexico
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